Duxbury Public Schools

TO: DUXBURY SCHOOL COMMITTEE

FROM: Dr. Benedict Tantillo, Superintendent
RE: August 17,2016

7:00 p.m.— Regular Meeting - Room 104

The Committee may go into Executive Session prior to or during the regular meeting, as indicated on the agenda, for the purpose of
approval of Executive Session minutes, collective bargaining, contract negotiation and/or legal issues.

The listing of matters are those reasonably anticipated by the Chair, which may be discussed at the meeting. Not all items listed may
in fact be discussed, and other items not listed may also be brought up for discussion to the extent permitted by law.

AGENDA
I.  Welcome - Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance
II.  Approval of the Minutes of June 15

III.  Reports for the School Committee

A. Superintendent

B. Curriculum

C. Business Administrator
D. Chair

IV. Presentations of Interest to the Committee
A. Chartwells
B. Superintendent’s Goals
C. DHS Handbook/Code of Conduct
D. Superintendent Search

V.  Comments from the Public
The Comments from the Public section of the meeting is an opportunity for members of community
to address issues of concern about policy, budget, or administrative matters or share ideas about how
we can work together to improve the Duxbury Public Schools. We value your input and respect
divergent views; we only ask that you limit your remarks to two minutes and refrain from airing
grievances with individual members of the school community. Thank you.

VI.  Matters for School Committee Action
A. Vote to Approve DHS Handbook/Code of Conduct 2016-2017
B. Vote to Approve Agreement Between the Duxbury School Committee and the
Duxbury Teachers’ Association - September 1, 2016 — August 31, 2019

VII. Correspondence and New Business

VIII. Adjourn

Next Meeting Wednesday, September 7,2016 — 7:00 p.m. — Alden School — Room 104



